TO:

Public Document Pack
SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Sub-Committee A
Date: Thursday, 30th July, 2020
Time: 9.30 am
Place: Virtual Meeting via MS Teams
Contact: Tim Row - Principal Democratic Services Officer
Email: committeesection@southend.gov.uk

AGENDA

Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex,
SS9 3ND - Application for the Transfer of a Premises Licence
(Pages 1 -44)

Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex,
SS9 3ND - Application for the variation of a premises licence to specify a
new Designated Premises Supervisor (Pages 45 - 88)

The Chairman & Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee A:
Councillor H McDonald (Chair)
Councillors D Cowan and K Mitchell



This page is intentionally left blank



Southend-on-Sea Borough Council Agenda
Item No.

Report of Executive Director

(Neighbourhoods and Environment) 3
To

Licensing Sub-Committee A

On
30th July 2020

Report prepared by: Adam Penn

Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS9 3ND

Application for the Transfer of a Premises Licence

LICENSING ACT 2003
A Part | Public Agenda Item

1.1

2.1

3.1

5.1

5.2
5.3

Purpose of Report

This report considers an application by Masala Kitchen UK Ltd to transfer the Premises
Licence.

Recommendation

That the Sub-Committee determines the application.
Background

The premises comprise an established restaurant located in London Road between
Dawlish Drive and Leigh Hall Road.

The Review Application

Details of the application which are to be determined by the Sub-Committee can be briefly
summarised as follows:

a) To transfer the Premises Licence

Application Procedure

Applicants for this type of application are required by law to send a copy of their
application The Police who are the only party permitted to object.

A representation has been made by Essex Police,

A copy of the representation has been provided to the Sub-Committee Members. In
accordance with the legislation, all parties have been invited to attend the hearing.

Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on- Page 1 of 3 Report No 20/028
Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS9 3ND,

Application for the transfer of a premises 1

licence




6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

7.2

Matter for Consideration

Formal objections having been made and not withdrawn or resolved, the Licensing
Authority is obliged to hold a hearing to consider them. Further, having regard to such
representations, the Authority is required to take steps (if any) as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

Thus, in the case of the transfer, the Authority may:
a) Grant the transfer of the licence, subject to the existing conditions;
b) Refuse the application.

The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority must carry out its functions
under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives. These are:

a) The prevention of crime and disorder;
b) Public safety;

c) The prevention of public nuisance; and
d) The protection of children from harm.

However in the case of a contested transfer application the Licensing Authority may only
consider representations in respect of the Crime Prevention objective

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard to:
1. Its Licensing Statement, and
2. The guidance issued by the Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has, in accordance with the requirements of the Act, prepared
and published a Statement of Licensing Policy, following formal consultation. Copies of
this document, together with the statutory guidance, have been made available to all
Licensing Committee Members.

Existing Licensing Controls

The premises have the benefit of a Premises Licence, which permits the following
licensable activities:

a) The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises.
b) The provision of late night refreshment.
c) The provision of regulated entertainment comprising recorded music.

The permitted hours for licensable activities are shown on the Premises Licence, which
are:

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. In this condition,
permitted hours means:

Mondays to Saturdays 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on- Page 2 of 3 Report No 20/028
Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS9 3ND,

Application for the transfer of a premises 2

licence




Non Standard Timings

On Good Friday, from 12:00 to 23:30

On Christmas Day, from 12:00 to 23:30

On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, from 10:00 to 00:00

On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, from12:00 to 23:30

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

The provision of Regulated Entertainment comprising Recorded Music

Mondays to Saturdays 10:00 - 00:00

Sunday 12:00 -23:30

On Good Friday, from 12:00 to 23:30

On Christmas Day, from 12:00 to 23:30

On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, from 10:00 to 00:00

On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, from 12:00 to 23:30

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

The provision of late night refreshment

Mondays to Saturdays 23:00 -00:30

Sunday 23:00 -00:00
7.3 A copy of the current licence has been provided to the sub-committee
8. Background Papers
8.1  Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.
9. Appendices
None.
Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on- Page 3 of 3 Report No 20/028

Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS9 3ND,
Application for the transfer of a premises 3
licence




This page is intentionally left blank






LEYinL, uunIsnivtUiIroEa

N
t
. Q
& @ Ly Hair of the
g' % g g o Dog Groomers 9
5 3 @ > D &
= < g, 5
3 2 s i 3 g 5 g
5 3 8 : $
= = g =) £ x
=
+ = o
»ad Studios Waitrose & Partners
Leigh on Sea cv ' 4
ova Rd
= + The Rasy Lee Cafe g : / §
t) @ Hasdiicoy 5 CpekIe B LESTERS . & /
_éigh SpiceBoat 9 E uriosity Cabinet . MOTORCYCLES ‘
\urch Ideal Fish Bar @ é 9 Maciife Mt Southand Original Sports : 9 Derix Healtt
Takeaway + Dallvery Harpers Motorcycle Pharmacy
Eim py A13 Acce_ssories @ 9 Jays Supermarket
| G 9 @ Temporarily closed 24 Hours ‘ o
The Elms YakandYeti Bransons 9 a 9 9
Temporarlly closed . Takeaway - Dalivery é; -
\ | 4 leeland Foods €9 |
g -E The Pall Mall Surgery |
3 g w ; Q £
2 g 2
\ 8 z E
5 ¥ g
i)
5 2] =3 5 Football Stadium
g 3 =4 g | Photography
E e a z
> a = 5 2 5
'l Quesn's Ave 3 - N &
R B n 8 ®
¥ z =
v Moose International 5 ® 0
: t
a QGemini Discos i
! Z =
@ H | L’—
?% o % o +
AmandaRestell S < g T 2 =
Academy of Dance = £ 2 |
Q. - -5 a o - ‘ - .:
) : Google & § LEE -
< : ‘ £ B e |
e Py o ] 2 =~ Man data 22090 Gooaln

‘United Kinodom  Terme  Send feedhack 50 mu —a




1030 A13

£




This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

17



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

25



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

27



This page is intentionally left blank



Southend-on-Sea Borough Council Agenda
Item No.

Report of Executive Director

(Neighbourhoods and Environment)
To z I

Licensing Sub-Committee A

On
30th July 2020

Report prepared by: Adam Penn

Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS9 3ND

Application for the variation of a premises licence to specify a new Designated
Premises Supervisor

LICENSING ACT 2003
A Part | Public Agenda Item

1.1

2.1

3.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Purpose of Report

This report considers an application by Masala Kitchen UK Ltd for the variation of a
premises licence to specify a new Designated Premises Supervisor

Recommendation
That the Sub-Committee determines the application.

Background

The premises comprise an established restaurant located in London Road between
Dawlish Drive and Leigh Hall Road.

The Application

The application was given to the Licensing Authority on 22" June 2020 and is for the
variation of a premises licence to specify a new Designated Premises Supervisor.

The Designated Premises Supervisor’s role is that they are the person nominated on a
premises licence as the person with responsibility for the sale of alcohol.

The grounds for the application are that the premises is undermining the licensing
objective of the prevention of crime and disorder.

Full details are provided within the application form, which has been copied to Sub-
Committee Members.

Application Procedure

Applicants for this type of application are required by law to send a copy of their
application The Police who are the only party permitted to object.

Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on- Page 1 of 3 Report No 20/029
Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS9 3ND,

Application for the variation of a premises

licence to specify a new Designated 45

Premises Supervisor




5.2

A representation has been made by Essex Police,

5.3 A copy of the representation has been provided to the Sub-Committee Members. In
accordance with the legislation, all parties have been invited to attend the hearing.

6. Matter for Consideration

6.1 Formal objection having been made and not withdrawn or resolved, the Licensing
Authority is obliged to hold a hearing to consider it. Further, having regard to such
representations, the Authority is required to take steps (if any) as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

Thus, the Authority may:
a) Grant the variation;
b) Refuse the application.

6.2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority must carry out its functions
under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objective of: The prevention of
crime and disorder;

6.3 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard to:
1. Its Licensing Statement, and
2. The guidance issued by the Secretary of State.

6.4  The Licensing Authority has, in accordance with the requirements of the Act, prepared
and published a Statement of Licensing Policy, following formal consultation. Copies of
this document, together with the statutory guidance, have been made available to all
Licensing Committee Members.

7. Existing Licensing Controls

71 The premises have the benefit of a Premises Licence, which permits the following
licensable activities:

a) The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises.
b) The provision of late night refreshment.
c) The provision of regulated entertainment comprising recorded music.

7.2  The permitted hours for licensable activities are shown on the Premises Licence, which
are:

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. In this condition,
permitted hours means:
Mondays to Saturdays 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on- Page 2 of 3 Report No 20/029

Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS9 3ND,

Application for the variation of a premises

licence to specify a new Designated 46
Premises Supervisor




Non Standard Timings

On Good Friday, from 12:00 to 23:30

On Christmas Day, from 12:00 to 23:30

On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, from 10:00 to 00:00

On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, from12:00 to 23:30

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

The provision of Regulated Entertainment comprising Recorded Music

Mondays to Saturdays 10:00 - 00:00

Sunday 12:00 -23:30

On Good Friday, from 12:00 to 23:30

On Christmas Day, from 12:00 to 23:30

On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, from 10:00 to 00:00

On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, from 12:00 to 23:30

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

The provision of late night refreshment

Mondays to Saturdays 23:00 -00:30

Sunday 23:00 -00:00
7.3 A copy of the current licence has been provided to the sub-committee
8. Background Papers
8.1  Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.
9. Appendices
None.
Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on- Page 3073 Report No 20/029

Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS9 3ND,

Application for the variation of a premises

licence to specify a new Designated 47
Premises Supervisor




This page is intentionally left blank



49



0§

LEYinL, uunIsnivtUiIroEa

N
t
. Q
& @ Ly Hair of the
g' % g g o Dog Groomers 9
5 3 @ > D &
= < g, 5
3 2 s i 3 g 5 g
5 3 8 : $
= = g =) £ x
=
+ = o
»ad Studios Waitrose & Partners
Leigh on Sea cv ' 4
ova Rd
= + The Rasy Lee Cafe g : / §
t) @ Hasdiicoy 5 CpekIe B LESTERS . & /
_éigh SpiceBoat 9 E uriosity Cabinet . MOTORCYCLES ‘
\urch Ideal Fish Bar @ é 9 Maciife Mt Southand Original Sports : 9 Derix Healtt
Takeaway + Dallvery Harpers Motorcycle Pharmacy
Eim py A13 Acce_ssories @ 9 Jays Supermarket
| G 9 @ Temporarily closed 24 Hours ‘ o
The Elms YakandYeti Bransons 9 a 9 9
Temporarlly closed . Takeaway - Dalivery é; -
\ | 4 leeland Foods €9 |
g -E The Pall Mall Surgery |
3 g w ; Q £
2 g 2
\ 8 z E
5 ¥ g
i)
5 2] =3 5 Football Stadium
g 3 =4 g | Photography
E e a z
> a = 5 2 5
'l Quesn's Ave 3 - N &
R B n 8 ®
¥ z =
v Moose International 5 ® 0
: t
a QGemini Discos i
! Z =
@ H | L’—
?% o % o +
AmandaRestell S < g T 2 =
Academy of Dance = £ 2 |
Q. - -5 a o - ‘ - .:
) : Google & § LEE -
< : ‘ £ B e |
e Py o ] 2 =~ Man data 22090 Gooaln

‘United Kinodom  Terme  Send feedhack 50 mu —a




TS

1030 A13

£




This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

53



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

61



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

69



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

71



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS9 3ND - Application for the Transfer of a Premises Licence
	1030 london road AREA MAPS & PHOTO
	1030 London Road - licence
	Application - Premises Transfer
	1030 London Road - Transfer to Masala Kitchen UK - Objection
	Yak & Yeti - DPS (FINAL) - Redacted for POLICE and COMMITTEE

	4 Yak & Yeti, 1030 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS9 3ND - Application for the variation of a premises licence to specify a new Designated Premises Supervisor
	1030 london road AREA MAPS & PHOTO
	1030 London Road - licence
	Application dps
	1030 London Road - DPS - Objection
	Yak & Yeti - DPS (FINAL) - Redacted for POLICE and COMMITTEE


